
From: 	 Burton, Faith (SMO) 
To: 	 Gaston, Molly (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Sent: 	 4/26/2011 5:31:53 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Committee hearings/depositions 

Matt, just called you a few minutes ago because we want to contact committee staff in the next few hours to offer the 
briefing on Thursday afternoon - say 2 pm, but work with their schedules if that's not a good time. Have you reached 
out to Billy Hoover and is he on board with that? Can we pre-meet later today or tomorrow morning? Thanks. 

From: Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 1:23 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Committee hearings/depositions 

There are no scheduled HOGR public hearings/depositions on Gunrunner/F&F. 

Pat Cunningham reported that the return date on the subpoena to the cooperating witness is May 23. The return date 
on the subpoena to Alt is May 10 (note that that subpoena was signed long ago). I believe this is the extent of what we 
know about the Committee's plans. 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 1:12 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: Committee hearings/depositions 

Faith/Molly, 

Would you be able to send me a list of all scheduled HOGRC public hearings/depositions that we're aware of? I think it 
would be helpful for us to have a master list, just like we do for the correspondence (even though for now, the list is still 
fairly short). Thanks. 

Matt 

Matthew S. Axelrod 
Associate Deputy Attorney General 
Office of the Deputy Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Desk (202) 305-0273 
Cell (202) 532-3087 
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